Ryan Pasley

From: Paul Stroud:

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Ryan Pasley

Subject: , Fwd: 2025 Chevrolet Silverado.
Attachments: 1GCPKAEK25Z168018_CUSTOMER.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joseph Overholser <joverholser@whitecars.com>
Date: January 30, 2025 at 12:05:46 PM EST

To: Paul Stroud <P.Stroud@bellbrook.gov>

Subject: 2025 Chevrolet Silverado.

Hello Paul,

My name is Joey with White Allen Chevrolet. Dan is going to be gone on vacation for a few
weeks so i will be helping you with this truck. Attached you will be a truck like | will be
getting for you let me know if this will work.

| will be able to have it delivered to you for a total of $43,450. Please let me know if you
would need any more information. Than you | look forward into helping you out.

Joey Overholser

White Allen Chevrolet
937-222-3701
joverholser@whitecars.com

CAUTION: Thls‘.emall ongmated from outsnde The Clty.;of::BeIIbrook E Ma|| System Do not chck Ilnks or
open attachme" s' unless you recognlze the sender and know the content |s safe - S G



. Vehicle Locator

WHITE-ALLEN CHEVROLET
442 N MAIN ST

DAYTON, OH 45405
Phone: 937-222-3701

Fax: 937-220-6318

Model Year: 2025
Make: Chevrolet
Model: 1500 Silverado

CK10543-4WD, Short Crew
PEG: 1WT-Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group
Primary Color: GAZ-Summit White
Trim: H2G-1WT-Vinyl, Jet Black, Interior Trim
Engine: L3B-Engine: TurboMax
Transmission: MFC-8-Speed Automatic

Event Code: 5000-D;ellvered to Dealer

Order #: DVCZHS
MSRP: $48,595.00

Order Type: TRE-Retail Stock
Stock #: N/A
Inventory Status: Available

Additional Vehicle Information

)ptiot

1WT-Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group
AQQ-Keyless Remote Entry

BG9-Floor Covering: Rubberized Vinyl, Black
DLF-Mirrors, O/S: Power, Heated
GAZ-Summit White

IOR-Chevrolet Infotainment, 7" Color Screen
KW5-Alternator, 220 AMP

QBN-Tires: 255/70 R17 All Season, Blackwall

QK1-Standard Tailgate

TQ5-Headlamps, Intellibeam
UE4-Following Distance Indicator
UHX-Lane Keep Assist/Departure Warning
UKJ-Sensor, Front Pedestrian Braking

V76-Recovery Hooks
Z82-Trailering Package_—

Chargeable Options MSRP
1SZ-WT VALUE PACKAGE DISCOUNT & -$1,850.00
TURBOMAX ENGINE CREDIT
CGN-Chevytec Spray-on Liner $545.00
G80-Auto Locking Differential, Rear $395.00
PEB-1WT Value Package $960.00
Q5U-Wheels: 17" Bright Silver Painted $350.00
Aluminum
V46-Bumper, Front, Chrome $200.00
No Cost Options
C5W-GVW Rating 7000 Lbs
FE9-Federal Emissions
GUG6-Rear Axle: 3.42 Ratio
L3B-Engine: TurboMax
MFC-8-Speed Automatic
Qther Options

AKO-Glass, Deep Tinted

AZ3-Seats: Front 40/20/40 Split-Bench, Full
Feature

C49-Defogger, Rear Window, Electric
E63-Durabed

H2G-1WT-Vinyl, Jet Black, Interior Trim
K34-Cruise Control :
PCV-1WT Convenience 1 Package

QBR-Tire, Spare: 255/70 R17 All Season,
Blackwali

SAF-Spare Tire Lock

UE1-OnStar Communication System
UEU-Sensor, Forward Collision Alert
UHY-Automatic Emergency Braking

UQF-Speaker System: Standard Sound
System

VJH-Bumper, Rear, Chrome Step




